

Controller of Immigration
Singapore

Name of Local: UBM Media (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Contact Add : 6 Shenton Way, OUE Downtown 2,
#15-08
Singapore 068809
Telephone : 6592 0892
Date : 5 December 2013

Dear Sir/Madam,

LETTER OF INTRODUCTION FOR VISA APPLICATION

The applicant for the visa, _____, of _____, holder of
passport/ travel document no. _____, is coming to Singapore from _____ for the
purpose of visiting **BLACKHAT ASIA 2014** from 25-28 MARCH 2014.

Yours faithfully,

Only for application where Local Contact is an individual

Signature of Local Contact

NRIC (Pink/Blue) No.

Name of Local Contact

Only for application where Local Contact is a company

Signature of person Acting on behalf of the company/firm

Name:
NRIC No.:
Designation/Capacity:

Official Stamp of Company / Firm

Jo chow 11/4/13 3:37 PM

Comment [1]: Applicant Name as in
Passport

Jo chow 11/4/13 3:41 PM

Comment [2]: Applicant 's Nationality

Jo chow 11/4/13 3:41 PM

Comment [3]: Applicant's Passport No.

Jo chow 11/4/13 3:41 PM

Comment [4]: To be advise by applicant

Jo chow 11/4/13 3:44 PM

Comment [5]: NO ACTION NECESSARY

Jo chow 11/4/13 3:43 PM

Comment [6]: TO BE COMPLETED BY
ORGANISER